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Re: Docket No. 20210188-GU — Joint petition for variance from Rule 25-7.039(1), F.A.C.,
by Florida Public Utilities Company and Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities

Corporation.
Dear Ms. Keating and Mr. Cassel:

The Commission is in receipt of your joint petition for a rule variance. Pursuant to section
120.542(7), Florida Statutes, the Commission is requesting additional information regarding your

petition.

For questions (1) through (7) below, please refer to Florida Public Utility Company’s (FPUC)
and Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation’s (CUC) Petition for Variance from
Rule 25-7.039(1), Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.), Attachment A. The data used to
complete the requested sample schedules need not be actual company data. The request is not
intended for purposes of evaluating the quantitative amounts but rather to gain a fuller
understanding of how the division data will be reported and aggregated into the consolidated

form.

1) Please clarify how FPUC and CUC intend to file its Minimum Filing
Requirements (MFRs), if the Commission were to approve this request for a
variance, by providing at least one example of any of the MFR “A” Schedules
reflected in Attachment A.
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2)

3)

4)

3)

6)

7

8)

9)

Please clarify how FPUC and CUC intend to file its MFRs, if the Commission
were to approve this request for a variance, by providing at least one example of
any of the MFR “C” Schedules reflected in Attachment A.

Please clarify how FPUC and CUC intend to file its MFRs, if the Commission
were to approve this request for a variance, by providing at least one example of
any of the MFR “D” Schedules reflected in Attachment A.

Please clarify how FPUC and CUC intend to file its MFRs, if the Commission
were to approve this request for a variance, by providing at least one example of
any of the MFR “E” Schedules reflected in Attachment A.

Please clarify how FPUC and CUC intend to file its MFRs, if the Commission
were to approve this request for a variance, by providing at least one example of
any of the MFR “F” Schedules reflected in Attachment A.

Please clarify how FPUC and CUC intend to file its MFRs, if the Commission
were to approve this request for a variance, by providing at least one example of
any of the MFR “G” Schedules reflected in Attachment A.

Paragraph 11 of the joint petition states, “The Companies emphasize here that all
other MFRs, other than those identified in Attachment A, would be submitted on
a consolidated basis and populated consistent with the current schedule
requirements, and format.” For those MFR Schedules that are not listed on
Attachment A, please clarify whether FPUC and CUC intend to provide schedules
by each existing division, as well as schedules reflecting totals on a consolidated
basis.

For Schedule C-34, please provide a demonstrative example of the Schedule that
the Company intends to file. As a part of this, please highlight and describe the
areas in which this filing varies from a typical filing.

For Schedule C-37, please provide a demonstrative example of the Schedule that
the Company intends to file. As a part of this, please highlight and describe the
areas in which this filing varies from a typical filing.
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10) For Schedule C-38, please provide a demonstrative example of the Schedule that
the Company intends to file. As a part of this, please highlight and describe the
areas in which this filing varies from a typical filing.

11) For Schedule F-3, please provide a demonstrative example of the Schedule that
the Company intends to file. As a part of this, please highlight and describe the
areas in which this filing varies from a typical filing.

Please provide any responsive information to Douglas Sunshine, c/o Commission Clerk, Florida
Public Service Commission, 2540 Shumard Oak Blvd., Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850, by January
10, 2022. You may e-file the material at the Commission’s website, www.floridapsc.com.
Please reference Docket No. 20210188-GU in your response. Be aware that under section
120.542(8), staff will be unable to process your petition until the last item of additional
information/material requested above is filed.

If you have any guestions, please do not hesitate to contact me by phone or email.

Thank y your assistance in this matter,

\

Douglas D. Sunshine, B.C.S.
Senior Attorney

Florida Public Service Commission
(850) 413-6224
dsunshin(@psc.state.fl.us
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